North Dakota State College of Science 300 Sixth Street Narts
Wahperon, NI 580760002

TO1-671-2234
1-800-342-4325

June 4, 1999

Dr. Bernhardt Saini-Eidukat
Department of Geosclences
Morth Dakota State University
Fargo, ND 38105-5517

Dear Dr. Saini-Eidukat:

I have been informed that the Department of Geosciences is proposing to develop an
educational software identified as Geology Explorer.

The North Dakota 5tate College of Science (NDSCS) is very interested in funcrioning as a
cooperative site to beta-test this software, once developed,

The NISCS offers one introductory geology course, Environmental Geology (GEOL 103 and
103L), with an average enrollment of 25 students per semester.

As a comprehensive two year college, most of the students who enroll in our geology
Ccourse are non-sclence majors who complete the course to meet their General Education
laboratory science requirement.

This would be an excellent opportunity for collaboration between NDSCS and NDSU and
would provide our students with the opportunity to be involved in the process of

evalluating and utilizing newly developed software to strengthen their understanding of
geology,

If you need any additional information, please contact me at pwest@hadlands.nodak.edu
or 701.671.2272.

Sincerely,

f?"____ s, R

Paul K. West
Lecturer



